

### **APPENDIX A: EAP EXPERIENCE**



#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

#### CHANÉ PRETORIUS

#### **ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST**

#### **BACKGROUND**

Chané is an environmental specialist at ABS Africa.

She has 5 years' experience in coordinating and managing various environmental studies in the mining and energy sectors.

Her key experience includes the management and compilation of local and international Environmental and Social Impact Assessments, in compliance with incountry and international standards. She has undertaken projects in South Africa, Zimbabwe, DRC, Mozambique, Mali and Ghana.

#### **FIELDS OF COMPETENCE**

- Environmental and Social Impact Assessments
- Environmental Auditing
- Project Management
- Fatal Flaw Assessments
- Pre-feasibility Assessments
- Environmental Due Diligence
- Basic Assessment Reports (BARs)
- Environmental Management Programmes (EMPr) and Action Plans
- Legal Registers

#### **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

- Bachelor of Science in Tourism, Zoology and Geography: North West University, 2010
- Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Geography: University of Johannesburg, 2011

#### **COURSES COMPLETED**

➡ Environmental Law for Environmental Managers, North West University, 2015.

- ⇒ Water Management in Mining, University of the Free State, 2014.
- Mining Closure and Rehabilitation, North West University, 2013.

#### **KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

# PRIESKA ZINC COPPER PROJECT – SOUTH AFRICA (2017-2018)

Environmental Coordinator for an environmental authorisation, waste management license and integrated water use licence for the proposed reestablishment of the Prieska Copper Mine, near Copperton in the Northern Cape Province.

# PRIESKA ZINC COPPER PROJECT (VARDOCUBE SECTION)—SOUTH AFRICA (2018)

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for an environmental authorisation for the proposed reestablishment of the Prieska Copper Mine (underground), near Copperton in the Northern Cape Province.

#### **HLAGISA WILDFONTEIN MINE EXPANSION PROJECT – 2018**

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for a Section 102 amendment for the expansion of the Wildfontein Mine.

#### **HLAGISA WILDFONTEIN MINE IWWMP**

Environmental Practitioner responsible for the compilation of an Integrated Water and Waste Management Plan for the Wildfontein Colliery.

# LENASIA SOUTH HOSPITAL PROJECT – SOUTH AFRICA (2016)

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for an environmental authorisation, waste management license and atmospheric emission license for the conversion of a community health centre into a Level 1 District Hospital.



# Springs Fresh Produce Market Expansion Project – South Africa (2016-2017)

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for an environmental authorisation for the expansion of the Springs Fresh Produce Market.

#### KALANA GOLD PROJECT – MALI (2015-2016)

Project Manager for an IFC-compliant ESIA and RAP for a proposed gold mine and processing plant. The Project included management of various specialist subconsultants and a local consultant responsible for the social studies as well as assistance with the completion of a Resettlement Action Plan (RAP).

#### ESAASE GOLD MINE PROJECT - GHANA (2013 - 2014)

Assistance with the project coordination of an EIA for a greenfield gold mine in Ghana. The Project included management of various specialist studies and coordination of the public participation process and social impact assessment. An online project legal register was developed.

#### HWANGE POWER STATION - ZIMBABWE (2013 – 2014)

Project management of the comprehensive environmental and social audit of the Hwange Power Station. The audit assessed compliance of the power station to both in-country legal requirements and the IFC performance standards. Studies were coordinated between experts in Australia, South Africa and Zimbabwe. A prioritized management plan was compiled with recommendations to address the findings of the audit.

#### FEKOLA GOLD PROJECT - MALI (2013)

Project assistance with the completion of an IFC-compliant ESIA for a proposed gold mine and processing plant.

#### **ESTIMA COAL PROJECT - MOZAMBIQUE (2013)**

Assisted with the fatal flaw analysis for the proposed Chitima Northern Conveyor Line.

# ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KUSILE 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY - MPUMALANGA, SOUTH AFRICA (2012)

Project coordination of an EIA for an ash disposal facility including management of specialist studies, report compilation and assistance with public participation. A desktop site selection study was undertaken as part of the EIA.

#### RENEWABLE ENERGY GUIDELINE - SOUTH AFRICA (2012)

Compilation of a guideline document for the Renewable Energy Sector on the listed activities in the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations published under the National Environmental Management Act 107 of 1998.

# WILGE / PHOLA SEWER AND WATER PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – MPUMALANGA, SOUTH AFRICA (2012)

Conducting the water use license application (WULA) process for Section 21 (c) and (i) water uses, including compilation of all DWA application forms and assisting with compilation of the technical report.

# SOLAR PARK INTEGRATION PROJECT - NORTHERN CAPE, SOUTH AFRICA (2012)

Coordination and compilation of three Basic Assessment Reports (BAR) and associated EMPr for the Solar Park Integration Project consisting of:

- ⇒ 3 x 132kV lines and 2 x 20MVA Transformers for the Solar Park Site
- ⇒ 3 x 132kV lines for the independent power producers in Solar Park
- ⇒ 5 x 132kV lines for Solar Park
- ⇒ 2 x (±) 25km 132kV lines to Gordonia Substation (Upington)

# MEDUPI POWER STATION OEMP – LIMPOPO, SOUTH AFRICA (2012)

Compilation of an Operational Environmental Management Plan for the Medupi Power Station.





**Advisory on Business and Sustainability Africa (Pty) Ltd. (ABS Africa)** provides advisory and consulting services focussed on sustainable development. The company was established in recognition of the need for business-specific and flexible professional advisory services on sustainability planning and implementation.

With more than 40 years collective experience in the mining, energy, and infrastructure sectors, our capabilities include prefeasibility and feasibility environmental assessments, independent competent persons reporting, environmental licensing, sustainability reporting, due diligence audits, compliance monitoring, resettlement planning, mine closure planning and spatial analysis.

**The foundation of our service offering** is our value system. We are committed to being unconditionally honest, excellent in the services we offer and available to our clients for as long as they think we can add value to their business.



# **Expertise and Services**

## **ABS** Africa

ABS Africa offers a complete range of sustainability services to clients in the mining, infrastructure and energy sectors.

We understand the complexity of environmental and social systems and the significant role these play in the long-term sustainability of a business.

From complex Environmental and Social Impact Assessments (ESIAs) to specialist advisory services in water, biodiversity, air quality, soils, and waste, our team of social and environmental professionals have been privileged to work for public and private sector institutions across the African continent.

We have established a network of selected specialist expertise and in-country sustainability professionals across Africa to complement our team. Through this network, we are able to ensure that our service, quality and value proposition remains consistent, regardless of where we work.

Developed from our success in the resources sector, we have gained considerable experience in the application of best practice standards and guidelines including the IFC Performance Standards and Equator Principles.



#### **Our Core Services are as Follows:**

- Sustainable Development Advisory Services
- Oue Diligence Investigations and Review
- Environmental Assessment
- Environmental Audits and Compliance Monitoring
- Environmental Management Programmes
- GIS, Spatial Analysis and Spatial Planning
- Mine Closure and Rehabilitation Planning
- Permitting and Licensing



### **Sustainable Development Advisory Services**

From early sustainable development interventions in the mid-1990s to the more recent commitments reached at COP21 and the UN Post-2015 Development Agenda, the ABS Africa team of professionals are privileged to be involved in advising clients on a range of sustainability aspects. We provide advisory services across the sustainable development continuum including sustainability business risk and opportunity assessments, carbon, GHG and climate change planning, and sustainability reporting. ABS Africa is a member of the Green Building Council of South Africa (GBCSA).



### **Due Diligence Investigations and Review**

As trusted advisors to financial institutions, private investors, project owner's and some of the largest project engineering companies in the world, we have applied our expertise in advising clients on the potential risks and mitigation measures associated with acquisitions, third party reviews, recommissioning and other related activities.



### **Environmental Assessment**

Our team of social and environmental professionals have completed numerous Environmental and Social Impact Assessments (ESIAs) in the mining, energy and infrastructure sectors. We have experience in applying our environmental assessment expertise throughout the project development process, from screening studies in concept stage to the successful completion of complex ESIAs compliant with international standards. With a project footprint encompassing most regions in Africa, we are familiar with the need to ensure that the assessment process addresses both in-country legal requirements and the IFC Performance Standards and Equator Principles.



### **Environmental Audits and Compliance Monitoring**

From rapid gap analysis audits to comprehensive facility audits of complex industrial sites, we have experience in conducting audits against license conditions, company management systems and international best practice. We have assisted in the development of a guideline on compliance monitoring for a regulatory agency and provided compliance monitoring services during the construction phase of various developments including residential, port, rail and petroleum storage.



# **Capabilities**



### **Environmental Management Programmes**

Having been responsible for the setup and implementation of environmental management controls for the construction phase of a variety of large infrastructure projects, we are familiar with the challenges of constructing a development within the ambit of overly restrictive or inflexible management measures. From basic construction environmental management plans for small infrastructure developments to IFC-compliant Environmental Management Programmes with Action Plans, we have experience in compiling management plans and programmes which are risk-based, flexible and pragmatic.



### GIS, Spatial Analysis and Spatial Planning

Our GIS capability includes a range of services including basic mapping for environmental assessments, environmental monitoring, floodline analysis and environmental permit applications. Spatial analysis, 3D analysis, geodatabases and the classification and interpretation of remotely sensed data is also undertaken. With access to a range of spatial data through our preferred partners, we also advise clients on the selection of the most appropriate spatial data for a particular project application.



### Mine Closure Planning and Implementation

Working with selected specialists, ABS Africa has experience in the quantification of closure liabilities, the development and compilation of closure plans, specifications and the more practical aspects of setting up and managing rehabilitation and closure contracts.



### **Permitting and Licensing**

Supported by our selected network of specialists and in-country environmental professionals, ABS Africa has considerable experience in obtaining the various environmental permits that may be required for a development. These include waste management licences, atmospheric emission licences, heritage permits, water use licences and permits for the relocation and/or removal of fauna and flora.



# CONTACT US

### **Johannesburg**

- info@abs-africa.com
- +27 11 805 0061
- PO Box 14003, Vorna Valley, 1686, South Africa
- Building 2, Country Club Estate, Woodlands Drive, Woodmead, 2052

## **Cape Town**

- info@abs-africa.com
- +27 21 403 6570
- Convention Towers, 1st Floor, Cnr Heerengracht & Walter Sisulu Street, Foreshore, Cape Town, 8001
- www.abs-africa.com



**Company Profile**